April 16, 2024 @ 10:56 am
USEPA — Region |l

From: Eric E. Tomaszewski Reg|0na| Heanng Clerk
To: Maples, Karen

Cc: Killian, Brendan

Subject: New Brunswick MS4 Proposed Assessment of a Civil Penalty Class I (Docket No. CWA-02-2024-3307)

Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 10:56:22 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Ms. Maples,

Our office represents the City of New Brunswick, New Jersey with respect to the above-referenced
matter. For the last few weeks, | have been in discussions with Mr. Brendan Killian, Water and
General Law Branch, EPA R2, to informally resolve the penalty, including the performance of a
supplemental environmental project (SEP). Mr. Killian advised yesterday with respect to the SEP
that:

A SEP will first have to be proposed by New Brunswick and approved by EPA. The ultimate settlement
agreement will need a description of the SEP/work that will be performed. EPA requires a schedule
that includes a start and completion date, as well as milestones if necessary. The agreement must
also include a detailed cost estimate. EPA will want documentation supporting the cost estimate.

In order for New Brunswick to gather the necessary information and documents for including the
SEP in the ultimate settlement agreement, | respectfully request that the deadline to file an Answer
to the Complaint in this matter be extended by ninety (90) days. Mr. Killian advises that such
extensions have previously been granted in similar circumstances. Please let me know if this request
requires some more formal submission or whether this email will suffice. Thank you.

Eric E. Tomaszewski, Esq

McManimon, Scotland & Baumann, LLC

75 Livingston Avenue | 2nd Floor | Roseland, NJ 07068
Direct Dial: 973-622-5162

Email: ETomaszewski@MSBNJ.COM
Website

Connect with MS&B on LinkedIn | Twitter | Instagram

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to
receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy, or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the
message . If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail or contact the sender at
McManimon, Scotland & Baumann, LLC by phone at (973) 622-1800 and delete the message. Thank you very much.
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